
Parks & Recreation Board

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation
FROM: Eric Oscarson, Deputy City Manager
MEETING: September 17, 2026

SUBJECT:

Receive the October 2026 programming calendar. (*Staff Contact: Eric Oscarson, Deputy City Manager*)

STRATEGIC PRIORITY AND GOAL(S):

Strategic Priority	Strategic Goal
 Great Place to Live Through Expanded Quality of Life Amenities	4.1 Provide high-quality parks 4.2 Provide high-quality recreation opportunities, events and facilities for residents 4.3 Provide outstanding cultural, educational and entertainment opportunities

SUMMARY:

The Parks and Recreation Board will receive a copy of the October 2026 programming calendar.

RECOMMENDATION:

None.

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

None.

REFERENCE:

None.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF CONTACT:

Eric Oscarson
Deputy City Manager
eoscarson@burlesontx.com
817-426-9837